FW: Survey || FBJ8338Y || Claim: C20021230, Claimed Policy: P20819554R00
, Policy Holder: Him Peng Yong

Natarajan Kavidha Rajan <kavidha.n@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Thu 30/3/2023 12:34 PM
To: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>;SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>;assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

il 1 attachments (484 KB)
C20021230 Him Peng Yong.zip;

Dear Team,

Please assist to survey the above Motorcycle, FBJ8338Y.

ADD: Mah Pte Ltd 1179 Serangoon Rd, Singapore 328232

Contact person: Ms. Wani

Contact number: 64200428

PH has filed for OD based on damage due to bike going over road hump.
2 brackets from the chassis broke off and vehicle unable to repair.
Please provide us your insight if this damage is purely due to wear and tear.
Attached GIA report, password is the car plate number.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Kavidha

Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3693

F +65 6725 0853
E kavidha.n@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 9:48 AM

To: Natarajan Kavidha Rajan <kavidha.n@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments @lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Survey Il FBJ8338Y Il Claim: C20021230 , Claimed Policy: P20819554R00 ,
Policy Holder: Him Peng Yong

Dear Kavidha,

Thank you for your assignment.

For the efficiency of future assignment arrangement, we will highly appreciate if you could
send to the email address below:
assignments @lkkauto.com @ Phone: 6741-8434/ 6841-1972

Thank you for your cooperation and we look forward to serve you.
Dear Assignment Team,

FYNA

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Natarajan Kavidha Rajan <kavidha.n@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 9:05 AM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Survey Il FBJ8338Y Il Claim: C20021230 , Claimed Policy: P20819554R00 , Policy
Holder: Him Peng Yong

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
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as
Budget Direct Insurance.



mailto:kavidha.n@budgetdirect.com.sg
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.budgetdirect.com.sg%2F%3Futm_source%3Dsignature%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_term%3Dbdi_e-signature_all_homepage_1x1%26utm_campaign%3Demail&data=05%7C01%7Ckavidha.n%40budgetdirect.com.sg%7Cfb3e993381be42609a5608db30c0d1b0%7C30481a8fb7224e2f8cfe9fd64ae30761%7C1%7C0%7C638157377455559428%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zKyR3XAPxC3E2%2FcD9XNqI9sdy0YfUrDrlyWA5%2BbGqUU%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.autogeneral.com.sg%2F%3Futm_source%3Dsignature%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_term%3Da%26g_e-signature_all_homepage_1x1%26utm_campaign%3Demail&data=05%7C01%7Ckavidha.n%40budgetdirect.com.sg%7Cfb3e993381be42609a5608db30c0d1b0%7C30481a8fb7224e2f8cfe9fd64ae30761%7C1%7C0%7C638157377455559428%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lwPOMPOXuEFhdGVgqV3YtWzrs5wc3U8OhyQWotPhhZU%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.budgetdirect.com.sg%2F%3Futm_source%3Dsignature%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_term%3Dbdi_e-signature_all_homepage_1x1%26utm_campaign%3Demail&data=05%7C01%7Ckavidha.n%40budgetdirect.com.sg%7Cfb3e993381be42609a5608db30c0d1b0%7C30481a8fb7224e2f8cfe9fd64ae30761%7C1%7C0%7C638157377455715645%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kbbDgptMaoETW9CXxwpVoM3ZXEyOyswnakozxw4Ihwo%3D&reserved=0

